O

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL

Workforce Councll

MEETING AGENDA
October 5, 2017
8:00 am to 10:00 am
Welcome Message Daniel Gomez
Presentation: GO Virginia Sue Rowland (invited)
Presentation: APS’s Arlington Education & Employment Program Emily Becketti
Presentation: Labor Market Update Alex Cooley
One-Stop Operator’s Report (ICATT Consulting) : Alamelu Dev
Executive Director’s Report David Remick

* Local Plan & Local WIOA Policies Update
* Career Services Waiver Update

*  WIOA Funding Transfer Request

e Chair/Vice Chair Nominations

Update: Economic Development, Education, & Workforce Partners Various Speakers
New Business Daniel Gomez
Public Comment Period David Remick
Adjourn Daniel Gomez

UPCOMING MEETINGS
December 7, 2017
March 22, 2018
June 21, 2018

8:00 am to 10:00 am
Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd, Lower Level Auditorium
Arlington, VA 22204

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria Government and Arlington County Government are Equal Opportunity
Employers.



O

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAI

Workforce Council

MEETING MINUTES
June 8, 2017

Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd, Lower Level Auditorium
Arlington, VA 22204
8:00 am to 9:30 am

Attendance: Eduardo Achach, Karen Brown, Jeanne Booth, Patrick Brennan, Sherri Chapman, Dennis
Desmond, Howard Feldstein (One-Stop Operator), Daniel Gomez, Ellen Harpel, David Harris, Elizabeth
Jones-Valderrama, Alberto Marino, Kris Martini, Daniel Mekibib (One-Stop Operator), Erik Pages, Dori
Ramsey, Andrea Rubino, Marie Shuler, Darren Tully

Absent: Kate Bates, Lisa Bauer, Daniel Clarkson, Winoka Clements, Alessandra Colia, Lisa Cortina, Lee
Coyle, Stephanie Landrum, Kevin Lynch, Marc Qlmsted, Steve Partridge, Ann Randazzo, Cynthia Richmond,
Andy Shreene, Rick Slusher, Landon Winkelvoss

The meeting was called to order at 8:05 a.m.

A motion was made, seconded, and the minutes of the March 9, 2017 Regional Workforce Council meeting
minutes were unanimously approved.

PRESENTATIONS:

e Zachary Druga provided an overview of Potomac Job Corps, which serves low-income
youth. This program can house and train up to 370 students and is one the largest
resident job training programs in the country. The program offers various trades including
building construction technology, carpentry, HVAC, and hospitality.

o Crystal Thrower provided an overview on the Registered Apprenticeship Program with its
primary focus on the construction industry. They are now offering training in cyber
security as well as other non-traditional trades.

o Alex Cooley, of Northern Virginia Community College, provided a labor market update.

* Doug Parsons, of Virginia Economic Development Partnership, provided an update.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’'S REPORT:
¢ David Remick provided reports and/or updates as follows:

o Local WIOA Policies. A motion was made, seconded and the EO/General
Grievance and Case Notes Polices were unanimously approved.

o Eligible Training Provider. A motion was made, seconded and The Institute for
Statistics Education was unanimously approved as a Certified Training Provider.

o WIOA Funding Transfer Request. A motion was made, seconded and the request
to transfer $60,616.77 of Dislocated Worker Funds to the Adult Program, was
unanimously approved.



o WIOA Youth Local Waiver. A motion was made, seconded and the WIOA Youth
Local Waiver was unanimously approved.

o 2017-2018 Meeting Calendar was presented.

o Chair/Vice Chair Nomination. The call for nominations will be accepted
throughout the summer. If you are interested in learning more, please contact
David Remick.

UPDATE: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, EDUCATION & WORKFORCE PARTNERS:

Dennis Desmond reported needing 20-25 entry-level workers for Highway Construction
Project starting July 1, 2017. Hours are 9:00 p.m. to 4:00 a.m. with a starting salary of
$16.25 plus healthcare and must have own transportation.

Naveen Hamdy reported on Goodwill's Energy/Utility Class graduation. This was a
collaborative project involving Washington Gas, Center for Energy Workforce
Development, Alexandria Public Schools-Adult Education and others.

Kris Martini reported having 22 participants for their Auto Industry Program. Upon
graduation, students will have industry certifications and credentials.

Sherri Chapman reported 2,400 certifications given to date in various education
capacities.

NEW BUSINESS:

Daniel Mekibib is the new Director of the Alexandria Workforce Development Center.
Pam Egner provided a quick overview of the Arlington Employment Center’s new online
job board.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: None.

The meeting was called to close at 9:34 a.m.



igggiﬂ§5§53f?§5§§'§§§?Hii’ﬂ§ﬂ§€§'§

Orcganitation Addri Addrp Sty we 2P Phome Email Begin Duta
Hyatt Angency Crystd Caty 2799 Jaflerson Davs Highway Argion Trx2 (TON} 4138763 edumo schachihyad com
Gectenll of Gaa g Yomtunggion ¥ Seuutn Glebw Road Mngon 22204 (T3} TER-ITEE ke b egrmedll g
Varpras Ay Servcas S Ond Rastriord Hoghmn! Bute Alpzering TIND (T0I) 960-3411 aren brown(idans vpres gov
Adngion County Beparimest of Human Senvices 2100 Visrengion Bivd Arhnghon T4 (TR} IITTTE pooth@erkngionva us
Commursaas in Schooks of HOVA 1615 Cuke Sirowl vj Floar Aleaandna T4 (U ETSOTTS brsmangpfjosofvs org
Adancpragray Cay Pubiec Schooks. 1005 bt Varron Ave Mazardm X (TR EE5Y2 whem chapman@isc k12 vau
CVEC st 415 banee Averim Al pnoina. 22301 (SM) 20060 Dawwel Chirkanovics mart com
The Fountaesl 31 ViersPargwen Houma £100 Flrmre Averis Abri pnana I3 (TO3) BASB04E
Amercy's Fules Weitiores 1415 Horm Tadt Swwwt Aparyrant B84 Arsrgmn 2220 (T03) $E6- 1007 ok G amencathasswerkioree oy
CanronDesign 1100 Whison Bhvd. Sartm 2900 Anrgen 2X0 (T E0T-2300 oy @CANNONDESIGH COM
Labowary’ inmsrroboned Uinson of MNorth Amera Locel 11 3680 Whesler Averus e 105 Merandnd 22304 [TR SDa-st80 DOwsmond} meluns. org
Capricsl Bncige 12105 Baron Strest Artrgion. TEX4 (X 488 Dasvel Gomaz ) CapriolBradgel 1 C com n
Bumsararis Devekitrmrs Advaars LLC 2810 M Koy Boudewvard Asingron o {5 n2-3MT com
Fhion Asxandng Mark Caniie SO Servauin'y Road o ) TAN OIS0 el andname com
OAR 1400 H Uhie Sweet Surie TOL Astnglon 22201 {T03) 228-700 £ Jorwsaamnine by
e €25 K. Weshingion Strest Surth 400 MNezandra T4 (TN T30 kunetrumiQ) sien scon org. THAS
Hatons! incustnes for T Blrd 1310 Brackiock Place Mg Z24 (T0) NO-OE Mpehvhoy 000 NS
" rareet Authonty &0 Fifth Strest MY Visuhngin. DG 2O [(X2) 9821183 amenno{wmata tom i
Artnginn Putie: Senools, Carser, Tactrscal and Aduft 210 - 2nt Floot Agon VA ZrEM (O3) 28708 kmesngaingem ki2vaue
irmprmsonal Uireon of Operstey) Ergenesrs. Local 59 2481 Winconaa Avernss, HW Wastwgon OC 2007 (202) 337059  Mavosanoslecaldd ag
Enusitbets Conpteng 40T Horts Ecison Street Adrgen VA ZZHT (T3} 2902500 epeges{enteworks net
Northem Vs Commurey Collape Braaft Bubdng. Room 252 Sute 253 4001 Wakefeld Chapel Resd  Armancals 2000 (RO}ID-328 apervage P adu
Visshwglon Ga: 4501 H. Jordan Coun Aevarana ZIW4 (T} TS0-765 dremeey Ghwakligae com
Canit ko Ersugy Vioridoros Development AB0% tuche Fals Rosd Astnglon 2A07 (TRHIITATH  amcswd org
Artngion Econorret Dirreleprmat MO H Glebe Rosd Sune 1500 Atngmn 22201 (TO3) ZA-0840 TR angrene L
Artengaon Chembar of Carrenercs 2009 148 Strewl Herty Sure 100 Arwrgen TXX {TCY)525-2400 Aroche arngiontiemia o
Marpowss 1000 Wikson Bivd Sum MTE) Arngion 2209 (T} H43-TIN andres nisnofing manpowes torm
Comcast Cabie SOBD) Sowsth Van Dom Srest Mgzarcins 22304 (7031 4458 Bare com
‘Virprsa Hougrtsl Conter 1701 M Gaarge Masn Ditve Artgun TXE [(TO0) 5585200  hashreeve Gviprealoafstabinii com kol
Vrpres Emgicymant Comression 12070 Mereeville Rosd Wasadye 22197 (TR EST-0LZ1 ek shusher Ghvec vpns gov
10558 Ligen Stwet wripn X [T 4118 i1 com nn
H50S Group 101 H Afred Streel. Sute 201 Aerarans VA TEN4 [SAD) TH2-2695 ew@mscegpeem iy 1200 Ir.or. ]
Piara Toch Commpuisr Consuing, LLE 105 H Washingion Street Somm 01 Mexandria VA 224 (ST} HT0-4585 ererdonenchechcompuiers net
Aderandra CRY Dupt of Commursty and Hurmen Sanvices. 1900 H Sepuregard Sweet St 200 Nensndrs VA I (TO) TAE-S2 lees plbariraslexsndnvagoy 0 Bwan? AA, 2020

£
i

LT LT



O

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL

Workforce Council

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING NOTES
September 8, 2017
8:30amto 9:30 am

Attendees: Dennis Desmond, Daniel Gomez, Ellen Harpel, Eric Pages
Absent: Teri Barnett, Lisa O'Quinn, Dori Ramsey
Staff: Alamelu Dev, Gabe Hamda, David Remick

e Meeting convened at 8:31am.

e David Remick introduced LWDA 12's new, and first, One-Stop Operator, ICATT Consulting.
ICATT's representative to the Regional Workforce Council, Alamelu Dev, and its CEQ, Gabe
Hamda, provided an overview of their services and their scope of work as the One-Stop
Operator.

e David Remick informed the Executive Committee that Daniel Gomez has been nominated
as Chair for PY17 and PY18 and Alberto Marino has been nominated as Vice-Chair.
Elections will take place during the October 5" Regional Workforce Council meeting.

e The Executive Committee approved the elevation of 1) LWDA 12 WIOA Policy Revisions
and 2) $45,000.00 WIOA Funding Transfer Request to the Regional Workforce Council for
their review and action.

¢ Meeting concluded at 9:30am

UPCOMING EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETINGS
October 13, 2017
Novemnber 10, 2017

8:30 am to 9:30 am
Arlington County Employment Center Conference Room
2100 Washington Blvd, 1% Floor
Arlington, VA 22204

WICA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria Government and Arlington County Government are Equal Opportunity
Emplayers.



O

ALEXANDRIA /ARLINGTON REGIONAL

Workforce Council

September 19, 2017

Ms. Martha Marshall

Interim Director

Go Virginia Northern Virginia Region 7 Council
3040 Williams Drive, Suite 200

Fairfax, VA 22031

RE: GO NOVA Letter of Interest: “Strengthening Alexandria/Arlington’s Technology Workforce” Initiative
Dear Ms. Marshall:

The Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council, in partnership with Alexandria Economic Development
Partnership, Alexandria Workforce Development Center, Arlington Economic Development, and Arlington
Employment Center, is pleased to submit this Letter of Intent for our “Strengthening Alexandria/Arlington’s
Technofogy Workforce” Initiative. We are committed to contributing to the growth of Northern Virginia's
technology workforce,

In Northern Virginia, there are over 13,000 Computer Services and Cyber Security job openings available today.
These openings include Network and Computer System Administrators, Computer Programmers, Application and
System Software Developer, Computer System Analysts, Information Security Analysts, and Computer Network
Architects positions. The average annual wages for these positions range from $99,486 to $117,800. Entrance
into and remaining in these positions require individuals to earn one or more of over 40 industry-recognized, in-
demand certifications, including CompTIA A+ Certification, Certified Business Architect, Cisco Certified Network
Assoclate, Project Management Professional, and Certified Ethical Hacker,

In FY17, the Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center invested approximately
529,000 of Federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act {WIOA) funds into the training and credentialing of
16 unemployed and underemployed individuals and assisted with their placement into various Computer Services
and Cyber Security positions throughout Northern Virginia. Many of these 16 certification earners entered into
employment that paid average annual wages greater than $70,000. For others, these individuals entered entry-
ievel positions at the beginning of the CompTIA, Cisco, and Microsoft career pathways and are well positioned for
upward mobility in these technology fields.

During the same period, the Alexandria/Arlington Reglonal Workforce Council provided Incumbent Worker
Training services to a 15-person Cyber Security firm headquartered in Arlington which resulted in several staff
members earning their Certified Information Systems Security Professional certifications. With the investment of
GO NOVA funding we can “double down” on our commitment to help grow our region’s technology workforce.

Strengthening Alexandria/Arlington’s Technology Workforce

The “Strengthening Alexandria/Arlington’s Technology Workforce” initiative will leverage WI0A-funded Computer
Services and Cyber Security credentialing activities currently being performed within our two jurisdictions with Go
NOVA funding to maximize our ability to grow and strengthen Northern Virginia's technology workforce (Region
7's #1 Goal). WIOA funding often supports “hard-to-serve” populations and businesses that have been located in

ALEXANDRIA ARLINGTON REGIONAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL
2100 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, 19 FLOOR
ARLINGTON, VA 22204
703.228.1412 ¢ WORKFORCECOUNCIL ARLINGTONV A, US



the Commonwealth for at least a year. GO NOVA funding will make it possible to provide immediate support to
“ready to be trained” individuals and to “newly located or established” firms in Northern Virginia.

This initiative will perform the following training and credentialing activities and will serve 60 individuals over a
12-month period:

Career Pathway Activities {Strategies 1.2, 1.3, and 1.4}

¢ Move 45 unemployed & underemployed individuals into Computer Services and Cyber Security
employment that pay average annual wages at or greater than $70,000.
o 35individuals wil receive training, credentialing, and job placement support services.
o 10 individuals will receive On-The-Job training.
o b6 individuals will be either Transitioning Military or Veterans.
o 4 individuals will be provided with work-based learning opportunities.

Incumbent Worker Training Activities: {Strategy 1.5]

e Provide 15 currently employed technology workers from 8-10 small- and medium-sized firms with

training and credentialing services.
o The 8-10 firms will be referred to the Council by Alexandria Economic Development
Partnership and Arlington Economic Development.

We are requesting $85,000 in Go NOVA funding and will match it with $50,000 in WIOA funds and $35,000in local
funds to support this initiatives’ training and credentialing activities. All activities will be procured through George
Mason University and Northern Virginia Community College, thereby generating new spending in Northern
Virginia.

As you can see, this initiative is committed to growing and strengthening Northern Virginia's technology workforce.
Thank you for your consideration of this Letter of Interest. | can be reached at dremick@arlingtonva.us or
703.228.1412 should you have questions.

Sincerely,

David Remick
Executive Director

CC: Stephanie Landrum, CEQ, Alexandria Economic Development Partnership {landrum@alexecon.org)
Daniel Mekibib, Director, Alexandria Workforce Development Center {Danlel.Mekibib@alexandriava.gov)
Victor Hoskins, Director, Arlington Economic Development (Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us)

Howard Feldstein, Director, Arlington Employment Center (hfeldstein@arlingtonva.us)

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL
2100 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, 15" FLOOR
ARLINGTON, VA 22204
703.228.1412 » WORKFORCECOUNCIL.ARLUNGTONYA US



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
Office of the Governor

Todd P. Haymare
Secretary of Commerce and Trade

August 1, 2017

Mr. David Remick

Director

Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council
2100 Washington Blvd

1st Floor

Arlington, VA 22204

Dear Mr. Remick:

On behalf of the Governor, Terence McAuliffe, and in my capacity as the Governor’s
Chief Workforce Advisor, I am pleased to grant approval of your local area workforce
development plan. This approval is based on the review by the cross-agency teams and the
recommendation of the Virginia Board of Workforce Development. Local area boards and the
strategies contained in these plans are critical in successfully deploying the resources of
Virginia’s workforce system.

We thank you, your board leadership, and the workforce system partners who
collaborated to develop this plan and look forward to following your progress as you implement
in your region. The work you do to prepare and connect individuals with employment and
support the growing needs of Virginia businesses is invaluable,

Sincerely,

7@7& o

Todd P. Haymore
Secretary of Commerce and Trade

Ce: Mark A. Herzog, Chairman, Virginia Board of Workforce Development

George Taratsas, Administrator, Federal Workforce Programs, Virginia Community College
System

Patrick Heary Building * 1111 East Broad Street » Richmond, Virginia 23219 * (804) 786-7831 » TTY (800) 828-1120



